
From: Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 12:45 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint and Detroit

Rich is out of office today in meeting with Detroit. Do you want to just do it without him today?

From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 12:37 PM
To: Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV) <wisniewski@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Flint and Detroit

Can you set up and include Rich Baird>

From: Dayne Walling [<mailto:dwalling@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2015 10:47 AM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint and Detroit

COS, thanks for your team's engagement with the Flint water problems. I have been in frequent contact with DEQ Director Wyant. I do want to speak with you directly today about the Detroit water option. Please call me on my cell [PPI] and if easier the office number is below and our offices can secure a time.
Thanks, Dayne

--

Dayne Walling
Mayor, City of Flint
City Hall, 1101 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, MI 48502
810-766-7346
mayor@cityofflint.com
www.cityofflint.com
follow me on twitter at <http://twitter.com/mayorwalling>